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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COIJRT

ALBLJQUEBQI.JE, NEW IVIEXICO
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
MITCHELL R. ELFERS

FoR THE DrsrRrcr oF NEw MExICo OLEFK

TINITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)

Plaintiff, ) CRIMINALNO. 23-65418
)

vs. ) Counts I and2: 18 U.S.C. $$ I 153 and

) 1112: Involuntary Manslaughter.
SHELDON CARLTON DAYE, )

)
Defendant. )

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

Count 1

On or about October 2,2022, in Indian Country, in McKinley County, in the District of

New Mexico, the defendant, SHELDON CARLTON DAYE, an Indian, unlawfully killed John

Doe by operating a motor vehicle without due caution and circumspection and with a wanton and

reckless disregard for human life when he knew and should have known that his conduct

imperiled the lives of others.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. $$ 1153 and lll2.

Count 2

On or about October 2,2022, in Indian Country, in McKinley County, in the District of

New Mexico, the defendant, SHELDON CARLTON DAYE, an Indian, unlawfully killed Jane

Doe by operating a motor vehicle without due caution and circumspection and with a wanton and

reckless disregard for human life when he knew and should have known that his conduct

imperiled the lives of others.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. $$ 1153 and 1112.
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FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 
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Assistant United States Attorney 
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